
Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Wednesday, April 10, 2013 at 9:00 a.m. 
 

 

Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
(951) 845-9581 

Watermaster Members: 
 

City of Banning 
City of Beaumont 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
South Mesa Water Company 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

 

 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

City of Banning:  Duane Burk (Alternate: Arturo Vela) 

City of Beaumont:  Dave Dillon (Alternate: Kyle Warsinski) 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:  Eric Fraser (Alternate: Tony Lara) 

South Mesa Water Company:  George Jorritsma (Alternate: Dave Armstrong) 

Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Joseph Zoba (Alternate: Jack Nelson) 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Public Comments   At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on any item not on the 
agenda.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a Request to Speak form and 
provide that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

V. Consent Calendar 

A. Meeting Minutes 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for February 6, 2013 

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes for March 25, 2013 

VI. Reports 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 

B. Report from Legal Counsel - Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 

VII. Discussion Items 

A. Status Report on the Preparation of the 2012 Annual Report and Operating Safe 
Yield [Memorandum No. 13-07, Page 11 of 30] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation 

B. Independent Accountant’s Financial Report of Agreed-Upon Procedures for the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster [Memorandum No. 13-08, Page 16 of 30] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee receives and files the 
Independent Accountant’s Financial Report for the period ending June 30, 
2012. 

  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 1 of 30



C. Review of Draft Application for Groundwater Storage Agreement [Memorandum No. 
13-09, Page 24 of 30] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 

A. Review and Approval of the 2012 Beaumont Basin Watermaster Annual Report 

B. Review and Approval of the Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-14 

C. Other Topics 

IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 

X. Announcements 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, June 5, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 

XI. Recess the Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Study Session 

 

- - - - - Meeting Recess- - - - - 

 

XII. Reconvene to Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Study Session 

A. Presentation by the Beaumont Basin Overlyers Conservation Association  [Page 30 
of 30] 

XIII. Adjournment 

 

  
Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 2 of 30



Consent Calendar 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 3 of 30



Record of the Minutes of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

February 6, 2013 
 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 560 Magnolia Avenue 
 Beaumont, CA  92223 
 
I. Call to Order 

 
Chairman Duane Burk called the meeting to order at 10:06 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call  
 

City of Banning Duane Burk Present 
City of Beaumont Dave Dillon Absent 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District Eric Fraser Present 
South Mesa Water Company George Jorritsma Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District  Joseph Zoba Present 
 
Kyle Warsinski was present as the alternate representing the City of Beaumont in the absence of 
Member Dave Dillon.  Keith McCullough was present representing legal counsel for the 
Watermaster. 
 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were:  R. Morris, John Jeter, Mary Ann 
Melleby, Gail Papariam, Pasty Reeley, John M. Halliwill, Gordon Woodward, Fran Flanders, and 
Jack Nelson.  

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Keith McCullough led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
IV. Public Comments 
 

John Ohanian has asked the Committee to have a study session with the overlyers at the next 
meeting to allow the overlyers and the appropriators an opportunity to discuss as a group and in 
public the management of the basin.   
 
Mark St. Angelo stated that the Committee failed to make a timely decision on the application for 
a storage account by the Morongo Band of Mission Indians and has requested that the Committee 
add to their next meeting an agenda item to make a decision on the application.   
 

V. Consent Calendar 
 

A. Meeting Minutes 
 
1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for January 9, 2013 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 4 of 30



Member Joseph Zoba motioned to approve the item of the consent calendar.  Member 
Kyle Warsinski seconded the motion.  The motion passed 5-0. 

VI. Reports 
 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant – Anibal Blandon, Alda Engineering 
 
Anibal Blandon stated that he has provided the Committee with the revised storage 
application that was prepared, in conjunction with legal counsel, as directed by the 
Committee in December.  Mr. Blandon also stated that a meeting with the overlyers would be 
helpful in getting the necessary information for producing correct numbers that have been 
difficult to get.   

 
B. Report from Legal Counsel – Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 

 
Keith McCullough stated that there have been no further responses received to the production 
data requests that were previously mailed out.  Mr. McCullough also stated that the 
Committee should agendize the review of the application that was developed and presented to 
the Committee.  Mr. McCullough then gave an overview of the application process to date of 
the Morongo Band of Mission Indians stating that the application is still pending.     

 
VII. Discussion Items 
 

A. Discussion Regarding the Annual Report for Calendar Year 2011 [Memorandum No. 13-04]  
 
Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee receives and files the Calendar Year 
2011 Annual Report.   
 
Anibal Blandon discussed the changes that were made and provided an overview of the 
Report.  Member Eric Fraser advised the Committee and Mr. Blandon that earlier this 
morning the overlyer information that the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District has 
accumulated had been sent to him and that it would change the information presented in 
the 2011 report, but that should the Committee desire it could just be included in the 2012 
report which is currently in progress since it changes figures from the inception.  Member 
Joseph Zoba stated that he would like to review the methodology of the overlyer 
calculation and suggested that it be addressed as a separate item at the next meeting.   
 
After discussion by the Committee, a motion was made by Member Joseph Zoba to 
receive and file the Calendar Year 2011 Annual Report.  The motion was seconded by 
Kyle Warsinski.  The motion passed 5-0.   
   

B. Discussion Regarding the Engineer’s Report No. 3 – 2008 to 2011  [Memorandum No. 13-
05] 

 
Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee receives and files the Engineer’s 
Report No. 3 – 2008 to 2011.     
 
Anibal Blandon discussed the Engineer’s Report stating the issues were the same as with 
the Annual Report.   
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 5 of 30



A motion was made by Member Eric Fraser to receive and file the Engineer’s Report No. 
3 – 2008 to 2011.  The motion was seconded by Chairman Duane Burk.  The motion 
passed 5-0.   

 
C. Discussion Regarding Task Order No. 3 with Alda, Inc. for the Groundwater Model Update 

and Redetermination of Safe Yield [Memorandum No. 13-06] 
 

Recommendation:  No recommendation.   
 
The City of Beaumont has sent a letter to the Committee members indicating its disputes 
with Task Order No. 3.  Mr. Anibal Blandon discussed the concerns presented with the 
Committee.  Member Kyle Warsinski stated that the City of Beaumont believes that some 
of the items in the Task Order should be brought to the Committee as separate Task 
Orders and that some of them should not be split evenly.     
 
After discussion by the Committee, the engineering consultant, and legal counsel, a 
motion was made by Member Joseph Zoba to approve Task Order No. 3 not to exceed 
$229,210.  The motion was seconded by Chairman Duane Burk.  The motion passed 4-1, 
with Member Kyle Warsinski in opposition.   

 
VIII.    Topics for Future Meetings 
 

A. Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012 
 

B. Other Topics 
 
The Committee discussed having the workshop after the next meeting to include the following 
items:  draft ground water storage agreement, the coordination of overlyers and appropriators, and 
the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District spreadsheet and its related methodology.   

IX.    Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 
 

Member Kyle Warsinski and the Committee requested that legal counsel provide an opinion as to 
whether the application by the Morongo Band of Mission Indians was considered to fall under the 
Permit Streamlining Act.    
 
Member Eric Fraser commented that the Watermaster Committee did not need to consist of the 
current membership.  Legal counsel confirmed that a current member could petition the court to 
be removed.   
 

X. Announcements 
 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for Wednesday, 
April 10, 2013 at 10:00 am.   

 
XI.   Adjournment  

 
Chairman Duane Burk adjourned the meeting at 11:17 a.m. 
 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 6 of 30



 
___________________________________ 
Duane Burk, Chairman 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 7 of 30



Record of the Minutes of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

March 25, 2013 
 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 560 Magnolia Avenue 
 Beaumont, CA  92223 
 
I. Call to Order 

 
Chairman Duane Burk called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call  
 

City of Banning Duane Burk Present 
City of Beaumont Dave Dillon Absent 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District Eric Fraser Present 
South Mesa Water Company George Jorritsma Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District  Joseph Zoba Present 
 
Kyle Warsinski was present as the alternate representing the City of Beaumont in the absence of 
Member Dave Dillon.  Keith McCullough was present representing legal counsel for the 
Watermaster. 
 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were:  John Halliwill, Fran Flanders and 
Anibal Blandon.  

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Keith McCullough led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
IV. Public Comments 
 

John Halliwill inquired as to who would reply to the litigation if it is filed against San Timoteo 
Watershed Management Authority when it has been dissolved.   
 
Luwana Ryan inquired as to why a member of the Watermaster is included in the closed session, 
when the member is a plaintiff to the case.     
 

VI. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members (item moved ahead of the Closed 
Session) 

 
Kyle Warsinski advised Anibal Blandon with Alda, Inc. that the City of Beaumont has submitted 
to him the 2011 and 2012 waste water information. 
 
No other comments were made.   

 
V. Closed Session (item moved after Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members) 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 8 of 30



A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Government Code 54956.9[a]), Notice 
of and Motion for Enforcement of Judgment by the City of Beaumont, et. Al; Riverside 
County Superior Court; Case No. RIC 389197. 

 
Chairman Duane Burk adjourned the meeting to closed session at 10:07 a.m. 
 
Chairman Duane Burk reconvened the meeting from closed session at 10:26 a.m. 
 
Legal Counsel Keith McCullough reported that the Watermaster Board has requested him to file a 
friend of the court opinion brief with the Court.   

 
VII. Announcements 
 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for Wednesday, 
April 10, 2013 at 10:00 a.m.    

 
Chairman Burk made the above announcement.   

 
VIII.   Adjournment  

 
Chairman Duane Burk adjourned the meeting at 10:28 a.m. 
 
 

 
___________________________________ 
Duane Burk, Chairman 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 9 of 30



Discussion Items 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 10 of 30



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-07 

 
Date: April 10, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Status Report on the Preparation of the 2012 

Annual Report and Operating Safe Yield 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation 
  
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on January 9, 2013, the Watermaster 
Committee approved Task Order No. 2 from Alda, Inc. for professional engineering 
services related to the preparation of the 2012 Annual Report and Operating Safe 
Yield.   
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to receive information from Mr. Hannibal 
Blandon on the status of the 2012 Annual Report for the Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 11 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-07 Page 2 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 12 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-07 Page 3 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 13 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-07 Page 4 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 14 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-07 Page 5 of 5 

 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 15 of 30



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-08 

 
Date: April 10, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Independent Accountant’s Financial Report of 

Agreed-Upon Procedures for the Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee receives and files 

the Independent Accountant’s Financial Report for 
the period ending June 30, 2012. 

 
 
The Beaumont Basin Watermaster has engaged the firm of Rogers, Anderson, Malody & Scott 
to perform an independent financial review of the Watermaster activities for the fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2012.  The independent financial review was conducted under the same terms 
as the prior fiscal year. 
 
At the beginning of the 2011-2012 fiscal year, the Beaumont Basin Watermaster had 
unrestricted net assets in the amount of $40,430.  During the fiscal year, the Watermaster 
earned $3 interest and expended $20,275 for professional, legal and bank related expenses.  
No financial contributions were made by the Watermaster Committee members during the fiscal 
year.  As of June 30, 2012, the Watermaster had unrestricted net assets in the amount of 
$20,158 with no reportable liabilities.   
 
The following graphic provides an overview of the annual revenues and expenses of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster since our formation in 2004. 

 

$0 

$50,000 

$100,000 

$150,000 

$200,000 

$250,000 

$300,000 

$350,000 

$400,000 

FY
 2

00
4 

FY
 2

00
5 

FY
 2

00
6 

FY
 2

00
7 

FY
 2

00
8 

FY
 2

00
9 

FY
 2

01
0 

FY
 2

01
1 

FY
 2

01
2 

Annual Revenue 
Annual Expense 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 16 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-08 Page 2 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 17 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-08 Page 3 of 8 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 18 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-08 Page 4 of 8 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 19 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-08 Page 5 of 8 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 20 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-08 Page 6 of 8 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 21 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-08 Page 7 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 22 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-08 Page 8 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 23 of 30



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-09 

 
Date: April 10, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Review of Draft Application for Groundwater 

Storage Agreement 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on January 9, 2013, our legal counsel reported on 
the preparation of an Application for Groundwater Storage agreement.  The attached document 
will be presented for review and comment from the Watermaster Committee members. 
 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 24 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-09 Page 2 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 25 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-09 Page 3 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 26 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-09 Page 4 of 5 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 27 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-09 Page 5 of 5 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 28 of 30



Study Session Material 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 29 of 30



1

Joseph Zoba

From: Ohanian John [jwohanian@verizon.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 2:46 PM
To: Hannibal Blandon
Cc: Roger Meyer; Mark St. Angelo; Lou Monville; Kathi Berman; Fred Riedman; 

blemann@flsd.com; almartini@aol.com; Rod Smith
Subject: Watermaster Study Session

Mr. Blandon: 
  
In order to enhance the sustainability of the Beaumont Basin by protecting both the quantity and quality 
of water in the Basin, the overwhelming majority of those who have overlyer water rights in the Basin 
have formed an association called The Beaumont Basin Overlyers Conservation Association (BBOCA). 
 On behalf of the BBOCA, we would like to suggest the following topics for inclusion on the agenda for 
the study session to be held after the Watermaster meeting of April 10, 2013, in order to work with the 
Watermaster to protect and preserve the water in the Basin. 
  
1.  Creation of a storage account for each overlyer to encourage the overlyers to use their overlyer water 
rights wisely and in a manner that will not damage the Basin or lessen the current or future availability 
of water for use by the Appropriators (as defined in the Judgment). 
  
2.  Development of an orderly system for the marketing and transfer of water within the Basin to enable 
all interested parties (overlyers, Appropriators, and residents) to obtain the maximum possible benefit 
from the water available in the Basin both now and in the future. 
  
3.  Review and revision of the Watermaster rules and regulations to ensure that they are consistent with 
the Judgment and are fair to all interested parties. 
  
4.  Discussion of the potential implications for all interested parties if the engineering study about to be 
conducted determines that the actual safe yield of the Basin is significantly less than the Safe Yield as 
currently defined by the Judgment. 
  
Our hope is that we will be able to have a very open discussion with the Watermaster and interested 
members of the public.  Our goal is to protect the rights of all parties while at the same time enhancing 
the sustainability of the Basin.  In that regard, we believe that the effective management of the Beaumont 
Basin water resources can only happen if all parties come together in the spirit of cooperation and 
honesty. We look forward to a productive study session. 
 
John Ohanian 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - April 10, 2013 - Page 30 of 30




